
Ector County Independent School District 
Odessa, Texas 
Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF BOARD POLICIES FROM TASB 
UPDATE 85 

 
DATE:  September 15, 2009 
 
 
TASB Update 85 was presented for first reading at the August 18, 2009 Board 
meeting.  These policies have undergone further study and review, especially 
where input was received.  Therefore, they are now being proposed for second 
reading and adoption. 
       
BDAA(LOCAL) OFFICERS AND OFFICIALS: 
  DUTIES AND REQUIREMENTS 

CNB(LOCAL)  TRANSPORTATION  MANAGEMENT: 
  (DELETE) DISTRICT VEHICLES 

CQ(LOCAL) ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION AND DATA MANAGEMENT 

DBB(LOCAL) EMPLOYEE REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS: 
 MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS AND COMMUNICABLE DISEASES 

FL(LOCAL) STUDENT RECORDS 

GRA(LOCAL) RELATIONS WITH GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: 
 LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES 

******************** 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve these policies as presented. 

 
******************** 

      
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 

Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Executive Director  

for District Operations 


